“DON’T TELL ANYBODY. . .

..YOU'LL GET IN TROUBLE, AND SO WILL I"

By Bob Ehlert/Staff Writer
"Bless me, Father, for | have sinned.”

Young Gregory John Riedle whispered
those words through the fabric divider in the
comiessional at 3t. Thomas Aguinas Church
in St Paul Park.

"Il has been a long time since my last
confession,” said Greg, who was 14 then,
in 1978. "I swore at my little brother, at my
mom and dad. . .. | am sorry for these and
all of my sins."” .
But there was one sin, at least he thougnt it
might be a sin, that he was told never to

confess to anyone, Under any circumstances.

Naot even to a priest.
So, time after time, Greg did not tell,

He listenad to the priest's response. He
made a mental note of his penance - a
couple of Hail Marys and Our Fathers - and
he received the priest's absolution and
blessing.

Sometimes, just belore he left, he heard the
priest say, "And have a good day, Greg.”

Sure enough, that would mean it was
Father Tom. Father Thomas Paud Adamson.

It was Fathar Tom who taught Greg the sin
that he was not to mention ~ if it even was a
sin.

So through those years, 1977 {o 1979,
whenaver he would go to confession, “‘even
1o Father Tom Adamson, that would never
come up. . . . Never," said Greg.

The psychological demands of the secret
sin began to pile up in Greg's conscience

ADAMSON Continued on page 4E
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“DON’T TELL ANYBODY ...

ADAMSON: Father

Tom noticed

Greg

at swim outing

Contimred from page 1€

shortly after ha became #n siar
oy at his church.

John End Janet Riadie, his parants,
had sncouragad thair son 1o

with the priast.

had with har priests and her charch
could not be maasured. It was infi-
nita. Janat was @ devoted parishio-
ner who tieanad the ¢huech, who
alped Waach or haby-sit lor waxen
who taught religion ctasses.

Sha had counseled with a parish
priast garliar i her Uis when sha
<could not concaive. T!;l‘l‘l;d 10 the

Abaut avery other it
seemed, Fathar Fom wouid call and
Invie Greg on an auting. On many
occasions the priest would pick
Grag up at the Riadie hauze and
make sma#l talk with his parents.

“Oncs wa got to know each other,
thay ware happy that ke was doing
this, that he was g , that

lucnioyodi!.mu s 0

Father Tom said.
, aftar Fathar Tom of-

"| o Sunday,
tored mass with Grag ssrving a
e
thelr

8
, U e wan on gna of
routins outings. This time they
s alona.
s had just gottan done playing
mbnh-hl.undmmrrau
sheam room &1 & YMCA in St, Pau,”

ia- sl foom, about 10 tast by

feat, whare the windows atten
he

HEH
!
it
L
Xt

Jookad up 10,
had no reason, At tha tims, not 10.”

Latar that day, the priest gave &
wi that would abkde by
for the NExt seven yaars.

“Don't ta . Grag remem-
bars Father Tom saying. “You'll get
[N

TAC , basket- L
ATt e tha. i troubla, and so will
In (BT2, when Greg wis 13, ba
stactid to go along with the group. ather Tom began 1o make
o the swimming his sexusl randarvaus with
St Fa- Grag n routine, burlng:n
thex¥dm began to notice Greg naxt sveral montna they
» would mest and have sex In the
3 basemen of §t. Thomas [1]
Evelalally, noticing Grag gave way , th rectory, gas-station
to wdpxual bats mote! and country-club
the priast wnd the oy that wanton | saunas and pools, back to the
for Twis yaars, the tastiiied. In | 3team room at the YMCA. Some-
ek tgus Faber | ovg Webtad i W dopasiton.
a it Fa L] his depasition.
v n_ A ot oot | W
e . An " enavar ha Qot the urge, Con-
setlifnbont was razched this past vanieni bﬂﬂnng:'t‘
m Rindia and his mother
of Father Tom these Cine of the most comvenient loca-
daybrbunt the priest would not grant | tians was & lttie room in the church
w for this story, His words | basement. On at losst one occa-
dthose other shon, Grag ssxd, Fatoar Tom wantad
igialn arw & Matter of public rec-

Tha eveats l6ading up Io the settis-
catsad bishops ko change

Butnothing £an change the pain of
all the partias bacause, B Arch-
bishop Roach onca wrote, this was
a tragudy.
——
ntha gummer of 1977, on one

of tha recra outings, Fa-

ther Tom struck up & COMVrsE-

{ion with Greg R be-
Fam ik $ingie him out.

"Whal | remamber is (Greg's)

aloneness, | guess, with the group

— from the group,” Adamaon test-
one of

and got sax right atter the last
muﬁn&ugy.

g P rog
througrun agenty ol the archdio-
cese i 1964,

-5 furrayl Greg had & muk
titude al birthmarks, but that didn’t
bather us,” Janat said. “You don't
gel guaranteqs whan you have your
own."”

Whanever thare was B nood Janet
thought of he church ae an exian-
sion of har famiy. 1 was natural for
har to wm 4 her church whan she
noticed some toubling things

approschad a 3
recomemended by her church, Al
mmm:ow.:uhrm Mmull
picharet waron'ia ﬂm“.
‘worrted.

..YOU'LL GET IN TROUBLE, AND SO WILL I"

Whils e priast's caresr was head-

In & positiva direclion, Greg was
ﬂ;ﬂinﬂ into scrapes with s family,

schaol snd the lew. In 1980, at
aya 16, he was repesatsdly running
gway from homa and had begun io
axperiment with drugs. On the oc-
casions when ha was found be was
sant to youlh ranches and Juveniie
detantion centers.

Aher ona drug exparlence he snd-
od up In the paychiatric ward at
Madical Cai

ida. a, o bagan recelving ther-
apy, including counseling $assians
that irmvolved his mother.

“They took e asida and asked me
H Johs {har ushand) had aver sex-
ually abused any of his children,
And | bacams angry and upset,”
Janat said.

Na, he hadn't, she toid tha theea-
pists.

Byt whan sha got home, she asked
sach of her other thres chikiren, In

In the basement. He went and Paul Park to Chisago Clty, Minn.
his Kttie duffal bag, he had his e | Véhen the famly 2 new par-
massage (vibrator) thing and used igh, St. Bridget of Swedan In near-
" Greag said. Tha other ILsms in by Lincstrom, Minn., Greg wanted
the bag Grag remembers Included | NOfMNg 10.do with the aftar
patroloum jelly and (owals.
At the outings with Fathar Tom That botharsd Janet soma, Dut 8l
continued, gradually Greg bacame least hev son was St saeing Fathar
a willing particlpant. Tom.
| lgaked forward to it for 8 couple “He (Father Tom) woukl czll on &
of reasons, Ong, | snjoysd the rec- | Wodnesdey or . He
reation,” sald 3 tothe | would aay, ‘Can Greg come
sporing activities, — . . . and | siso tack?' " Janet Riedie recalied. “We
Kknew timia | ot togather with | dion't think snyihing of t, 50 we
him | was o #N ofgasm., him off at church, (ks
Yas, It made everytiing stse OK.” mayba on & Friday svening. And
g bagan e ey o Gand
Much later to reakze my a's . . . on Sunday
wm"r.m Mmmmr‘ his ﬁ"l:mmdm yriiond e
r gn the days that h .
they would sngage in sa:.’ It that goffing, Or whatever.”
was & sign of the internal struggle
the priest faced, then 30 ware these Gﬂﬂlﬂg-.@'ﬂbmm
words i his deposiion: towsdd the prisst’s invitations 1o gat

Ap always, Greg did not feil.
tokd Janat that he
somathl

e 3t saying,
“you can counnsl undll hell ireezes.
ovar, and it's not going to make any
ditfarence. ...~

Uniwss Greg warted 1o talk &6 ki
it out, Bt hs could not.

Wwak us H the old waming was sull
In eftact: *You'l pat in trouble, and
S0 will L

ust a 17-year-okiin 1961,
knaw girts, but he

socializad with
% s his age.
o ' Tia woclill
with Father Tom.

Aftar Greg dropped out of high
school In 1582 he wes around the

fisd Quring ' Jangthy depo- | “All my ite ! tried fa be cefbate,” . houss a ot — and 8o were sSme wavele, | dd
eitians, ::m-, Tom said. ") moan, thesa r;:u;ﬂTnmﬂwaulﬂ calt, Iuv";‘- ohiidran lhl'tthn motiher axe h-ﬂmnddl‘:?l;smm?:rt mm
. 5 would hapDon, You sae, . wouddn bagun 10 baby-a g
A the summer the o nnppon.mdm,::umwd":y m'z-q'.-"’"‘m"mbl’"“"' nad gioves on. My halr weg 4 up
s bacams a Htile mara fro- ounssiing o whatever, and | might | had decided ¥t was Greg's de-nmﬂﬂmmm under my fut. | was smarl,” Grag
Gk and oxclunive. Grag bacame | go Many, many montss wihoin any choics, wnd, i hie didn't want fc go. | of the , one of the Iitte girly | 3ai.
Father-Fom-s favorie v A eual o tat_masturhation of | eouldn't do snything about theL” ‘was just coming home from acl
tooked forward \o spending tina whatever.” 1o the- %% '"m.,"',’q.
y ihe spring of 1979 the With the 7-year-okd girl as an sudh- | Uor stora burglary.
i anet Risdie did not have the Bk st0pped. Giep had ance, Grag began o masturbate.
vaguast notion that Father tirwd of it And baakdes, & | Before kong. b had snllated thet Christmas 1983 in e
Tom hed recrustad her tesn- had becoms incraasingty | gic snd har 4-year-oid sister to play | Chussgo County jat. thers, he
ge 30n fof gex. dificuit for tha two 10 meat Grag a “game," S0id, ha wis by &
: was iving at the north and of the Church growp. Greg said he became
' By that me the fevel of frust sna archeiiocess and Father Tom was hé rules of the gama was 3 lamparary g
, way to the south. asver to tell. Just a2 Greg had
3 1ok by Father Tom to keap their
. n Juna 1979 Father Tom, who had | socret, he
. ‘been an asscciate pastor at St 10 keep quist.
. , Wk
: charge of Immaculate pHon His waming worked on at least
! Church In Columbis Halghts. thres occasions tha gams was

sistet told her parants. They told
Janet, who was 50 shocked and
ravolted she nearly becama il.

Janet Riedla was a mother and a
care giver for small children whose
parents had entrusted har with
some of the most impartant paople
in thaic Bves. Her own 8on had
batrayad that trust, and she ¢id nat
hesitate to call the authartties.

1 dign't bam Greg in to the polica.
bul | had 1o repiit Grag to tha
walfara authorities Or 1o whomaver,
and that was turned In to the po-
lice," sha said, still wondaring if her
300 was angry with her for that
BElion.

In tuming Grag in, Janst's hope
was that he would gat inta treat-
ment. His feslings were secondary.
Grag was nonchelant about It

~Being turned in was lika, wek, I'm
d0ing sOmi alss wrong,” Grog
said, "l got 10 get in trouble for this
now. No big deal, On a scale of 1 1
10, what | had done wrong asemad
Jka & 1 or 2. it was so natural for
me 1o act out, sick as that may
sound.”

Janet Riadle dik not try to hide
what had happanad.

“wa didn't keeg it & secrel. | was 8
sitter, | wort io all of the

. rrsaxrwhile,
criminal saxual assaat

“y S80tencs was two woskands
in jail and reatment.” Greg said.

l’hwasotd:'ru_dbymcomm
participate in £ jor sex
Mnlthmmop’m,:i‘l.

A fpw months after committing his
s0x grime Greg began ko wonder
hig wxparience with Father Tom had
bean the right thing. Ha said ha was

Ha wondersd If that's what he was,
a hamosaxuat,

His curiasity ked him ko seek aut
Father Tom.

For the first bme in about thrae

moment in Father Tom's car.

And then, according Io Grag —
Father Tom hag denied the accusa-
thon — the priest reached over and
touched Grag's genitals.

Grag saki hs grabhad Fathar Tom
and tried 1o bt his weist.

“No,” he said, "1 don't do trat
anymare.

Bass
in Cly -
Ing his N

His classmitts were awars of his
Sausl , and Janet Riscls
remambers hard it was or her
200 10 continue, But he finishad.

I 19683 Greg was &n sdult in the
:{unflh.lm.lﬂhmmm
the house and begun 1o ive on

In the winter of 1983, d ..
burglarize & Forast Lm
store.

*{We iook) all tha booze we could
putin this C | il It tor the
axciternent, L

Janet Riedle had heard about
GreQ's new faith, But that naws had
bean mixad in with reports o
Greg's continuing criminal activity.

"I had gotten 1o the point where [}
thought I'm gaing to have a son
wha aventually i5 going to be in
prison Jor tha rest of his lita be-
cause ha was just doing habitual
things,” Janet said

Concemed about Greg, John and
Janet Riedle got into & discussion
‘with him on & February cay in 1984.

") ramaember sitting, and his cad
was sitting, and wa were trying 1o
tak to him,” Janst said.

Grag 3ut In an old oeange chair and
b‘ﬂ to spaak of his religicus ax:
pareaca. Jenat was Lpssl. Siill da-
wout Catholics, $hs and John Ria-
g wers wary of the new religion,

- don't you go See Fathar
Tom?" was nar suggastion 1o Greg.

She remambers Greg answering
twa fatnars in the

arted to pace

Joh Rladie got up and began to

bt he was intarruptad by
Grag, wha sald, 'Sit down. You're
nat Qoing 10 ke this. You're going
0 hats ma. You're gaing to tel me
1o leirva. YOU're NBver going 1o
wani me back, But i'm gaing 10 sl
you something. That {explal @), 0¢
you know what he dic 1o me?”

Siowly the words about Father Tom
came out, For the firs! time since
tha fiest incidant In 1977, Grag con-
fessed the sin, -

Ha toid sboul tha autings. Atout
tha days and (he nights and the
mnm tha saunas. Aboul the
Qu

Hig pareeits wors dumbiourded.
John Rbsdéa. a machinist by rage
wiho Greg said rarely shows emo-
ton, wapt.

As ugly and unbaligvabls as Greg's
tale younded, John and Janet Ria-
die Balleved him.

“Tha warning of the psychiatrist at
Mercy Madical Canter flashed be-
love Janat: Thare was somuthing
Grag was keaping ta himself, You
can counss! untl hak fraszes ovar,
and i'a not going to make any dif-
faranca.

Grog's parants left rasponaible.
mweraﬁ o gt

in W akar boy program,
aliowed ki to go with Father Tom
for the long waekands.

“| Hstened to him, and I beliaved
o g T g0 oW
- . Tm 10 thraw

up" " mﬁ%

thing | could think Lo do was to call
the pastor at St. Bridgat's in Lind-
sirom, Fativar BII Whittier,™”

“t balleve Grag,” Janet tokd the
priost aier racounted tha ste-
m.l:wn. "l averylhing he

while Grag was In prison, Father
Tom was an assoclam pastor of the
mmm of tha Risan Savior in

Tra idoa that Falhed Tom was still
in & position 1o abuse other boys
troublad Janet Alecdia, As always, in
tenin of diatress, shé tumed 10 her
church, Thia time, though, oiher
than smational support irom Father
B, she sald she did not receive the
kind of heip she fait 3ha needed.

Father Bl relorrad Janet Risdis 10
ADAMSON Continusd on page SE
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“DON’T TELL ANYBODY...

Continued {ram page 4E

 Father Kenneth Fiorre, a priest
and psychoicgist who used 1o run
Ihe Consuhation Services Center
— gn agency Of tha Archdiocese of
%1, Paul and Minneapalia.

Part of Fiarre's job was to provide
psychological counsaling for peo-
pla in the ministry and, occasional-
fy panishioners.

In the midst of several unsuccess-
1A attempts 1o contact Pierra, Janet
Hiadie got a call fzum a vocational
rghabditation counseioe at Greg's
prison. Greg had opened up 1o the
coynselor, Paul Ringsmuth, and
1oid him about the sexuaf abugse he
g;au sulterad at the hands of Fathe:
Q.

Ringsmuth began tc look into the
manar. He knew Greg had victim-
Ized cihers with saxual abusa. but
nawhare in his records had it been
rrantioned that Greg himselr had
been a victim.

“Samething Isn'L fighl. Lel ma ses
what [ can do," Ringsmuih tokd Ja-
nhel, sha said,

Pigrrg linally relurned Sanet Rie-
die’s eall. She said he 1ook notes of
ine charges she made concerning
Fathar Tom and racommendsd that
sha call tha archdiacese and ask to
talk to Bishop Ackert Carison.

Carison was a high-level adminis-
trator in the archdiocase and a con-
iidant of Archbishop John Reach,
the most poweriul Cleric in the arch-
diccese.

“1 thowghl thal was king of awk-
ward because that’s kind of intimi-
dating, " Janet sakd. - Call the bish-
©op? I'm not about 16 do thal. How in
the hack AC |, a3 a parishionar, call
e bishop and say. ‘0K, bishop.
ang thera's this priast, and | hava

ihis 500, a2nd . . - " | honestly, even
thaugh | believed Greg. | dion't
1hink tha bishop pelieve us.”

Paul Ringsmuth was pol inlimidat-
ed. Alter first seeking advice lrom a
priast in the S1. Diocese, he
did what Janet Riedle wouldn't do
and gol i touch with several clergy
in the archdigeasa. Among them
were Falher Pierre ang Bishop
Carison,

Ringsmuth, a1 the request of Janet
Riedle, asked archdiocese oificials
what sxactly was known aboul Fa-
ther Tom. If ha had been in treat-
mand. Just what was going on

In a latier 10 Ringsmuth, Pierre
wrota:

My last contact with Father Adam-
s0n belors Mrs_ Riadia callad was
in February of 1981, . The treat-
ment cantered an his sexusl bshav-
ior and was metivated by his own
concarn to deal willt his problam
and by the prassure he was racaiv-
ng irom church autherities to do
50.

~Since Fabruary 1981 Father
Adamson has s#en Dr. Joseph
Gendron, a Minneapclis psychia-
trisi and cansultant io us here at
the Consultation Services Center.
Father Adamsen has seen him on a
quarterly basis for maintenance
and preventative thacapy. To my
kiawledge, Father Adamson has
been abke to manage his problem
wilh the assistanca of Dr, Gendron
sinca lerminating hls merapy with
me aorly in 1981,

Janet Aladla went from beiryy rou-
bied 1o angry. Grag had told har of
the thme in 1982 at the shopping
mall when he claimed Father Tom
trisd to fondle him for the last ime.
Tha priest denies the incidant.

Pingsmuyth azked har it $he was
satisfied that Father Tom was seek-
ing treatment. And she said, “Well,

YOU'LL GET IN TROUBLE, AND SO WILL I”

Archbishop John Roach, above, praised Father Tom Adamson for his administrative skills in 576, early n hiy
stay in W Twin Clties, By 1535 ha had asked lor Adamson's remeval.

no, bacausa what you've said naw
is that Father Adamson was having
contast with Grag at tha same tma
g was in a treatment program.
What doas that say, pucapt that he
goas lor Ireatmant and still has
contact?”

Eveniually Bishop Carison called
Janat Riedia. Than Carison con-
tacted Father Tom and asked him
te maet with the Riadlas. Carison
alza plannad to meat with Grag's
parants at the archdicease chan:
cary in St. Paul. A duta was ast.

But beiore the Riedies’ mesting at
the archdicasd, hoy had their talk
with Father Tom. Janet Rindle
chose a Perkins Rastauranl on
County Rd. E north ol St. Paul for
the maeting.

“1t was just John and | and Fathar

Adamson,” sha said.

Janet cBNNGt remembar what sha
ae or who paid the bill. But she
doss recall that, throughout the

masting, Father Tom “never admil-
1ed e i faca 10 lace that he had
aver done anything to Grag.”

the restaurant, Father Tom
hi Janet Fiadle, and she says
he whispered softy:

“Just you remember fhat f'm nol 8
‘waeatthy parson.'

“And at that pulm in time 1 deciced
to hadl with you,” she said.

Whan Father Tom hugged her, she
sakd, It made me sick. And whan
he said what he said, it made me
angry. 5o from thai point on | just
decided that this man was not inter-

asted in Grag. Tnhat ha was only
interastad in ot getting hurt him-
sell.”

But then Jans! thought of Father
Yom's mother, 3 woman she had
navar mal, but » woman she some-
Row knaw.

"And | knaw his mother was alder,
an cigar parson, znd | knaw, ¢
thought of his mother bacause 1
knew fow al this was going to
Pt

Janet Miedle :ﬂad -galn when tha
hurl came to She wanted |0
keap talking. bm wnrd: {niled her.

) dlidn’t thin It woud ba this
hard,” she said.

Monday: The Rigdies and their st-
torhary leam sboul Father Tom
Adamson's past,

“DON’T TELL ANYBODY...
.YOU'LL GET IN TROUBLE, AND SO WILL I

Lawyer found priest had abused other youths

Second of three parts.

By Bob Entarty Stafl Writer

Locked up inside the stons-walled arrass of
tha S1. Cloud Rafarm , Gregory Johm Rie-
e was mare naive than rightened.

ihught this is kind ol neat. Like the mov-
les " Grag said.

It was i summar o 1884 and he had bagun
sarving his 21-month sentance as & result of
hig sexual abusa of 3 lithie giel anc a burgla
+Ha knew batter than 1o broadcast aH the
50ns he was in “"Tha Cloyd,” so whanever
anybody asked, he playse up the burglary,

" Wiathé didn't Know {5 TRbt there igs TRwY™ ~"—

kind of communication inside prisens, and
dark secrets don't fiva long.

“4 was navar scnred unti the fiest tire | got
pushed around.” Greg said. ""Somsabocdy
sl’l:::d me in the Ral and they sald, “You baby
rapar!

1 $ad, dgmn, my cover's blown.”

Indeed, be was right. Befors tha ond of e

summer g lallow inmats would ambush Greg

ialhtmow,pumhhimmmtm and break
S Jaw.

Outsice the prison walls 4 Roman Catholic
priest named Fathar ThomMas Paul Adamson
faced no physical dlngars but his carear and
reputation wera now under siege. His supsri-
org in the Archaiocase of St Paul and Minna-
apolis had lsarned that, seven yem parlier, he
had begun Sexuay iedls — 8-
13-year.cid altar boy back in 1977

In late Juns 1884 Fathar Tom camea 1o visil
at St. Cloud. Tha 51-yasr-oid priest and
|h 0-year-oid imate had a lot to talk about.
"He wintad ma to come 589 him, and talk io
am, and gm him support,” Father Tom lesli-
fied in his depositions.

Grag renvembers it difigranty. To him the
prigst’s visit was the sama oid iheme.

**‘Don't el anybody. You'll get in troubie, and
50 will " That's wihat ha aaid o a roundaboul
way. Hit eyst were going everywhiare, lell and
right. Thars wes hardly any ays contect He
was scarsd.”

Grag had bagun ip think about lawsuits and
campenzation for the damage dane tohim

ADAMSON Continued o6 page 4E
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“pON’T TELL ANYBODY...

ADAMSON: Mother

‘elt clergy failed
0 understand

wtinued from page 1€

e did not know what to do,
188 10 tum.

July 1984 s mothar, Janat Rle-
a, wast to visit one of Archbishop
ihn Rgach's closes! advisers,
shop Robert Carlson, 1o 1ak

saut Father Tom and whai ha had
ne 1o har son.

that meeting Bishop Carlson and
» Rev. Kevin McDonough — both
prasenting the archdiocass —
sked most of tha questions and
fared Bitlg in the way of informa-
an, Janat 3aid.

& Riadies brought up the medical

lh:r El tod as 4
sult of Greg's counsaling ovar the
1ars.

aliing the polica was mentioned,
A 1o one ok any action. And the
‘eotng Anded on sart of a phile-
phical nola.

34 glad you siHl have your son.’
as the way McDof hpu! it.
rd-nqunrmn

na comment ly bothared
angt and made her wonder If

wse Men dressed in biack and
hite could really fathom what she
ad been jhrough. She bekeved

g had |ost her son.

+ mean Greg was runnmq (lway)
1o didn't have Greq,” sha

And Greg never had a Oie. Grag
a8 never & happy teen-ager. Greg
opgonl !

tings.”

41hat July § mesting, Carison
skcd.lﬂmmeompdelllstd
dical axpansa: andaﬂlvlal:
:Ial Hnolruldhmsnﬁr
mandwhuulmymlptnatm
oukl,

Mter Carison and Mwomugh met
#ih e Risdles, oy spoke wi

‘ather Tom. On July 9, 1944, Carl-
on mentioned the mesting in &
nemo to Archhishop John Roach,
+ho hasds the Archdiocesa o St
‘aul and Minneapolis.

ntha mamo, Cartson said that Fa-
ner Tom had admitted his abxse of
Srag and aurud with Canson's as-
sgssmant that the incident could e
alegorized a5 “firet-Oegres crimi-
1al sexual conduct.” Tha priast

vas advisad that the crima might
 reportad 10 authoclties in Wash-
ngion Caunty, h 2 “graat
3ol wil daperd on whal tha arch-
docesa does with Father Adam-
won."”

Saslson told Roach that he had
nsiructed Father Tom 10 see Jo-
seph Gandran, a Minneapolis psy-
=Miatrist who had bean treating
Adamacn, Carisen also dirsctad
=ather Tom 1o obtakn a criminal
Fomey at Nis own expense.

“Furiharmare, k104 Father Adam-
san that | will be in contact with him
ahar | visited with the archbishop
and Bishop Watiats (of u DIDCBIH
af Winona, i Southeem Wi 30ta).
On Friday [July 8) } callad Blmop
Watters to inform. him ul poasi-
ble legal exposure. .

In the same mama it was disciossd
that Father Tom didn't get along

that contained inlonmation about
fis allogad saxuad involvemant with
ancther boy in 1982 = an involve-
meni Father Tom denias.

Fearing scandal, Carisor ad-
crassed the church'y imiage in a
racommendation to Roach that ac-
-gompanied tha July 9-memo:- - —

"Il i my recammarxdation, ghven
the sericusnays of Our aXposUre,
that the archdiocese poature hself
in such o way mnl pubkicity will
be minimized. | recommiend
thatin mpenﬂon with Bishop
Walters, that Father Adamson be
sent 1& the Paracintes in Albuguer-

mormmenws.mammm
(treatment caal It is obvicus to
morAdamaon

At Ous tima that

Grag Riadha in 1962 at age 13,

part of his pastars! responsibility to
tha youth.

Earker Grag had 5ant a letter 10
Carlson making some tingncial ce-
mars, such Mings as & ¢ar and a
colege education.

was roluctant to discuss the

is of the abuse with Carlson
during his visit, but he did talk
about compensatan, Acuwulng to
Carlson, Gng said, Dlo you have
an mnrm{! use | have 3ome
demands.”

Orvcs again thacs was 8 discussion
of the car snd sducation. Then.
ACCOFOND (0 Gug & depasition,
Cartson asked how Ra was doing
mentally and spiriually, He atso
made & raquest. "He traed to talk
e out of getting involwad with.
eouns and things, which is the
same thing Fathar Acarasan tried
to 6o,” Greg said.

Carison denies making any such
request.

y Augusi 1934 the archdio
¢ess had begun consulting

apinion was passad L]
op Watlars, who at tha tima headed
the Diocasa of Winana,

Tachnically, Father Tom was still a
pmal of tha Winona Diocess,
which i3 & saparale orate entity
from the archdiotese. Father Tom
WRS serving in the archdiccese in
the capacity of an “exiern priest”
— ona who ks ordained in bne dic-
casa but who minisiers in another.

‘The archdiocesd and tha Diocese
of Winana were in the same Beat, in
ona sansa, bacause Fathar Tom
had ties to both. Nonethalass, it
was the archdiccusa — whare Fa-
sher Tom had been serving sinca
t97% - that mate pastoral ap-
paintments 1o Iha parish wherg tha
abuse took place, Tha legal strate-
gy was cautious, 1o say e le2st.

"W wens wiry of antering inic any
kind of negotiations with: Nim (Grag)
wiere we give him what ha wants
amrnhmmanesusl‘mm any
Hability, because during that tems
there ware & numbar of coUMt dec!
sicng where the linality and legal
afiect of reteases ware bairg chal-
lenged,” said Eisanzimmer. "And
we dich't Tesl that it woukd be ap-
propriate legally ic iry 1o anter into
& final negolmlion with bie: while he
was in pigon. That's why tha sug-

n swas mada that hamght . |

want ko conault with an ahomey.
Qe he got out of prison, we could
than daal with 1| i 2 much benar
situation.”

Financial issues kept coming up

anyway. At 1ha racorrnandation of

Carlson, Father Tom had given the

Riadias & chack for $1,600 ta cover

some of iha counssling expenses

"Gr‘ Filedies had been prying for
8g.

.YOU'LL GET IN TROUBLE, AND SO WILL V"

Staff Photos by Jooy McLalster
Last summar Grag revisited St Cloud

Falorbtaiory. i the suamwner of 1984 he spant sevaral months there as a
resufof s humlm'mdhhuuulluhun ol & Nite girt.

- -y

Father Thomas Adamuon was iiving in Eau m“:w..ww Bummer. He hu Illl'.l ihat m; lupcdur- hn-

(1968 to 1974} claims unspecilic
owiedge of an Unspaciic prob-
tem that plagued Fathar Tom.

“The only thing 1 hiad,” Wattars said
in a deposition, "was vagua ralsr-
ances irom people who wera un-
willing & sign statamenis or 10
come with me to confrom Fathar
Adzmson. ... "

© one knows Bxactly
when Father Tom bagan
youths, although
biographical information
gives clues 1o why ha may have
abused,

Fathar Tom. lika many other sexual
abusers, was himsall g victim s a
youth.

Thomas Paul Adamson was barn in
1953, He grew up 00 a daify farm in
Byron, Minn., whara his 11 brothers
and siswers wers ¢lose and devoled
10 each gther and thair parents He

was the eidast of the sons.

In a staunch Gatholic family of that
size, and in that time, it wasn't 2
surptisa that ore of the live Adam-
500 boys would become 2 priast

“We always played church, and
Tum was always the priesi,” racalis
sibiing, who asked 1o not be iden-
Hﬁed by sither sax or placa in the
tamily. "Wa had marshmallows for
the hosts."

Tnn parants, Paul (now deceased)
ind Mildrad 500, would not
lhinﬁ of missing & Sunday in
urch. Thare were many limes
vmﬂ’l h ilrmIquuld e packed
up on & sheigh in deep snow 16 gat
10 mBss.

Ay u tesn-ager, Tom Adamson was
bairiended by a hired hand from
lnomururm Tha 60-year-ald man

sexually seducad the 15-year-cld
Adamadn, according to the priest's

meadical records, which arg sxhibits
n hlsdeposhions.

~The relstionship continued occa-
sionally over the next two yeors”
unti the man moved aweay, tha rec-
ords indicata.

Mo ene, no! sven the priesi himsef,
porhaps. coukd haw th

abuzs would allect his later e,
Like many sexual-abuse wiclims.
and ke Riedda, Tom Adam-
sof id the sbuse.

Young Adamsan was ong of lve
wyswho upon geaduation lrom
Lources High School in Rochaster,
slected 1o bacome priests. In 1851
he srtered Immaculate Heart of
Mary, a saminary in Winona.

Thete, Flmur Tom strugglad winh

asked him to refraln from
support fromt the Winana Diccese.

The Risdles showed Ardarson the

did.

By the ime Anderson had tegun 1o
rapresent the Riedie famiy Grag
mmmmmmu out of Std"
8nd into a program 3
caly designad for I:gl oﬁ-sn%:ra at
a prigan Iachity In Ling Lekes.

The brash ane confidant Andarson
bacme an Sar (o 3sten, 9 shoulder
10 lnan on for the Aledles. The
clignt/ attornay redationahip, In tact,
bagen 10 replace prisst/ parlshionar
1iex that Janet Riedia had rallad on
through the years.

Espacially after Decembar 1584,

That is when Anderson brought a

Ilw:ulln ‘bahall of Grag Rledls and
his parents. The sult siated thal the

archdiocean and St Thomas Aqul-

piacemant of Adamion, whom tha
Rigdias had “repeatedy in-
flictad intentionat,

harmful and ottansive sexval con-
tact” upon Grag.

What bes had remained batwean
Janet and her church were sevared
‘by the suit.

~1 fhink we ara & very litigious soci-
aty, i 1 think the lawsuit certainty
mndﬂ ta mﬁuwm_mw_ .
aid Cartaon, who he was

gmmd bacausa mo I.gll matters
hamparad his sbikty to pastor to
the Risdlas.

During tha discovery pmse of mo
Riedia action, Anderson, wha
wery kitle background in the Homln
Gatholic Church or the tenets of ts
canon law, slowly Degan 10 piace
\ogather a theory that Father Tom
had bagun sexually abusing teen-
age bays soon aftar the priast's
ardmnmn in 1958.

"W had reason to bakisva that the
archdiocase kpew about this guy
ard that it had happensd befcre,”
Andemn Bald, “We dioh't know
bout Winona yet. Then we staniad
m do discovery gnd investigation
and leamed that he was a priest in
the Diccese of Winona. and the

10 make them aware of Father
Tam's saxual misconduct, Yet ak-
most whartever Fathar Tom want i
tis caraer, Andarson believed, he
had beft behind a trail of braken
boys and Bewildersd parants.

Some of those who triad 1o under-
stand Fatber Tom's 'special prob-
lams,” a3 he onca calied tham,
made afiorts to gat him into raat-
mant, or 1o rermove him from the
gpugrhpmcal @ran of his lempta-
Bon. But those who knéw made
Ntthe, H any sffort to do the sama for
his wietims, or to alert others 10 tha
hazards of allowing their sons to
assaciate with Father Tom.

history want back, And than ws
brought n the Diocese of Winona
(uldainndunhmhwsun!]m A 1988 Anderson and Mark
August of Wendor!, his assistant, had
onouuh inlprmation to con-
Thosa wilnesses wha have bean struet something akin to 2 sex-
dioa ara re. d.abuse résumb of Father Tom.
quired 1o BnEweT QUESUONS Urlass
m-n-lmrmyaﬁvmnmmnotm According lo Andarson’s tally in the
bcgiminq al the Riedls law- Diccesa of Winona, Fathar Tom Al
wnlt had bean agread that the legediy had besn involvad with nine
matter would not be made public. boys whils se1ving in parish asgign-
ments there. Andérson bases that
We wlmld o find out whm was tetal an signed atfidevits rom at-
involved,” They Isgad viclims he has contactsd and
Jin't want o make this trung the admisgions of abuse in Fathsr

pub-
lic. Bocausn of that we wers abk 10
obtain soma malerals, do some
discovary, thal ctherwise we might
not have bean able to do.”

Archbithop Roach, Bishop Loras
Wanars of Winona, Bishop Aobert
rson and

llnflhomllvra‘ﬂsd m

hﬂ vnlumls af mhnnl-
tion through tha legal dis-
COVery process.

wil al Father Tom's
sexupl misconduct when, and if,
became aware of them.

e information grew in Ander-
scn's olfica on the 10th floor of tha
Morimr‘l‘owtr in St. Paul, the attor-

tha

t thare

Tom's testimeny.

The abusa alleged i said to have
occurred i Father Tom's assign-
ments a1 a parish in aouthwest Min-
nesota; Aochester Lowrdes Hi
Schuol SI.JUM!CMCﬂIﬂ ake-
stony—

ON'DCCa - T
m-h asugned 1o St Fram:n
Church/St. John's School in Roch-
agter, Minn.

Fathar Tom does not aomit & all of
ne aagations.

Ancarson esthmates that as many
5 two dozen priests. huns, bisn-
and parish workers aventually
lsarnad 01 Father Tom'g saxual
Mo gaid 1hat at least 15

d and cellbacy issues.

“f was thinking about marriage. {
wn dmnq & girl | had mat whera |

after  avered the

t was & concern,’
Flmer 'om wd Hig othar doubts

his ability to preach.
ludt and lead pecple. "l couldn's
ai al, that was s big praclical

p:gzlom Tor me a long lime. Caused
a kot of pain."”

Alter urnlnn!y Father Tom fur-
thered his apiilua aducation at
Catholic Univarsity In Washington,
D.C. Thera he was class prasident
and capiain of the baskeibalt team.

Not kong Rfter ordinalion at his
hore parish in Rochesier in 1958,
Father Tom, according to his depo-
sllions 'ﬂqm ing in sexual

Honships with two adull makes
-mnpﬁutmd oA & SErvice-
man. According to his depositions
he saw sach man once o1 Lwice a
year.

W 1561, whils sarving as an as5is-
tank pﬂrldpll wacher and baskst-
bal conch &t a 5chool in southwest-
e Minnesata, Father Tom lured
an ey rade boy nte a sezual

P that was carried on lor
more than 10 years — aimost until
that victim antered the priesthocd.

A Father Tom's carser prograssed
from assignment to assignment in
the Winoria Diocesa, rumors about
his misconduct began fe hiter back
10 his supasiors — and that ofien
provonsd reassignmant.

I 1964 Father Tom was admon-
“TENE By Winona's Bishop Fiizger-
aldl 1o control his sexual behavior.
2CoOEINg to a psychiatric history of
Adamson taken in Hartlard, Cona.

Attet anothar akeged sexual indiy-
‘with & boy In Rechaster in
1967, Father Tom was orderad by
Bishop Fitzgarald ta counsel with &
Aochesier paychistrist, Dr. Francis
Tyce, who was a mamber of Father
Tom's congregation. After asout 15
oues thres manths. the

i

0Q uyor

marse othar than the lu:nhltwu
found somathing eise oul and com-
plluly minimizas he entire situa-

AL oN@ paint in his traatment, Or.
Gendron told me that Father Adam-
san will have to choosa batwssn
Yus saxual probism and the priest-
hood. . . . L have never besn con-
vinced that Father Adamson has
came to grips wilh: his priestly re-

Shonemiy

Later in Sy 1584, Bishep Carlson
vistted Greg o1 prison, ha sail. as

“She {Janet) had asked fof soma
help with soine Gxpanses that thay
rad had. And sinca Fathar Adam-
son had admitted doing it. | sug-
g;;md that ha help out,” Carisen

When The Fiadles receivad e
check they were afraid 1o cash it,
faarful that accepting it might rula

Coumy a
tnat tha statute of imitations Rad
axpwad on his abuse of Greg.

Ground rukes Jor cvil lawsuits atiow
boik: partias to take depositicns —
Sworn statemants — in ordar 1o
discover n\lofmnﬁun. names, dates,

ms a pattemn of abuse by Fathar
Tom and & COver-up by his supéri-
ors that spanned Ihe thres decades
of the prisst's career.

Anderson's waff had bagun ncoy-
more and more nslancas in
which rumars had surfaced about
the priast’s saxusi involvamant with
Juvenie malas — mast citen in rec-

oull sny future -
alawylr

tham. consutied

friend wha, aftar raviswing the
£ase, nhn’odmammJa By Al
derson, A parter in tha Reinhardt &
Andarson law firm in 5t Paul.

10 proving l.h-k casa In court, Court

reporters hired by the parties in-

valved transcriba the tastimony,
and coplas are made avaiable to all

sides in the guit.

. moat often as 3
resuit of the pritst & position of
aulharity of infssnce.

If paope within the church knew,
hey hed never contacted the police

prbsts in the Winona Diocasa knaw
 \ha 1970s of abuse by Adamsan.

Soma have made known tHhe axient
of their knowl In depositions.
Buit how much the vandus priests
knmw lor & facy, rather than just
through hearsay, is unclear.

©F the two bishops Fatnar Tom
arvad undar in the Diccese of Wi-
Edward A. Filzgeraic
(1958 to 1969)is du:nud (th(-
mallon In deposttions indicates be
had @ of Fathar TOM's

problems), and Bishop Watters

priest was ransiemred once agiin
ta another part of ihe diocese.

i 1969 Bishop Loras Waliers as-
sumad landarshlp of the Diocesa of
WINoRa = 4 jobtr that included deal-
ng with Father Tom's Iroubles

Watiars, in his swoin stalemenits.
has maintalngd that ha never knew
whiat Father Tom's specilic prod-
e wara untd the Greg Risdle
(awsuit was brought i his atienticn
in 1984, But Father Tom, in his

Adamsaon continued on page 5€
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“DON'T TELL ANYBODY...

Confinued from page 4E

1, said Watters
him in 1973 after the bishop was
toid a tumor about sexyal miscon-
duet involving the priest and 3
Rochester youih,

“'I think ! told him that there was a
basis or it [the nemaorsy and that |
acoapted Ihe rasponsibiity for tha
wrangnass of it, whatavar,” Father
Tom said, relerting 1o & masting
with his bishcg.

Watters hag driven 10 Rechester,
unannounced, 1o confront the
priast, Falher Tom said, “[Watters)
said that 1 should do something.
some kind of counseling, and that
ne would consult with athers 88 10
what | shoud do.”

At a later magting in 1973, it was
agreed that Fathar Tom would
again bagin seeing Tyce, who at

uat prablems, but never wee un.
suspacting parishioners informed.

~Tom told relatives ha was gaing
awayto schaof whanever he went
tor traatment,” said one of
Falnar Tom's siblings. “'One sister
said once that # someone said 10
her that Tom walkee on waier she
coukl beliave that rathar than this.”

After rapsated pleas 1o be dis-
charged from the Hanford facllity,
Father Tom got his wish in August
1974, Having bean admitiad with
le nis attendting psycnlam:,
john Cufran, termed & "homcsex-

uﬂl" problam, Father Tum was rg-
lensed with & status that Curran
said was “glighily improved.”

Curren recommended 10 Bishop
Watters that Father ¥orn continue
to seek therapy an an outpatient
basis.

g tme worked with the
State Hospitai, Aftar Father Tom
alegedly was involved in yat anoth-
rf sexwal-abuse incident with a boy
in the spring of 1974, Tyce recom-
mended tha! iba prest spek thera-
py in Harilord al the Institute of
Living.

Father Tom reluctantly agreed. Just
belore leavirg in June 1974 Tor his
Iwg-month stay at Harthord, he be-
gan sesing Father Kanneth Pierre,

2 pries1 and psychologist wine
headed the Consullanon Servicas.
Cenier, an agsncy of the Archdic-
cese ¢l St. Faul and Minnaapolis.

Thraughou! his stay at the Instiuta
of Living m Hartford i Hha surmmer
of 1974, Father Tom comasponded
with Bishop Watters, Falhar Pisrre
and] gthers,

In & June 27, 1974, katisr to Watters
from insida the institution. Father

_Tne persons | fva with ramain a
prablam ...

“1 kntw Ihera Can naver be a recur-
rente of the problem 1 had this
spring. | don’t want 1o be In & placs
likg this again — never! | also am
keanly aware of the possiblity of
automalic suspension If therg s a
recurrence and that siys & ot 10
me...."

Faiker Tom had bean quita hum-
bied by his expearience i Hartlord.
During visits home to Minnesota ha
confided in 2 numbar of his clkasa
priest fnends about his paychosex-
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ttar remmmg tohis pas-
torate In F u-
Agus! 1974, Father Tnm be-
an sseing Father Piara,
tha psyﬂ!olegiﬂ in the Twin Cities.

expertence in the East was
pairm.ll in that it ook 86 long and it
way $0 fagimanted,” Plare wrote
in his notas of Aug. 22, 1974, ~. .,
1t looks ke ha will musintan his
parish an that tha Hartferd expar-
ench wag some kind of frade-olf on
this.”

Following subsegueant visits with
Father Tom in Ssptembar, Octobar
and November 1974, Piarre con-
cluded that the priest "centinues 10

Although Decarnber 1974 bagan
with great promise for Father Tom
— he was back in his Aochester
parish and prmuhn in tharapy
— one of hia first sexual indiscre-
tions camae back to kaunt him.

Dm of Father Tom's abuse victims
in southwest Mmnescta had iater
been ordained Into tha priasineod.
‘While sarvi‘g i his first assign-
mmlimm iocesa of Winona, the
young — who has since laft
the coundry and his rafigious calling
— wound up # & chemical-abuse
traatment canter in Rochester,

There, according ko ane of his
brathers, it Dacemoar 1974 the
priast confessed 10 therapists that,
bn 1861, Father Tom had sexusily
abysad tha than eighth-grade bay.
According to Father Tom's deposi-
Hons, that sexual refaticnship did

Greg fiadie stood hebind Jeffrey Anderson, the Riedies' sttorney since
1984, who quickly bacama & shaulder for the tamily 1o lesn en.

not end until 1973 — at which time
he youlh was 2 grown man of-
dained inig the priesmoad.

Greg Riadie's attornay. Anderson,
had ‘earned about Father Tom and
that in 1588 whila Investigat-
ing tha priast's past. Duning that
quest Anderson came upon 3
brother of the ex-priest wm had
bean abused as 4 boy.

The brother was deposad with the
condition: Lhat his iastimony ba
sealad from the public racord. The
£ama man woukd ister agree 10 an
intarview for this siory on ihe con-
dition that no one i his 1amily was
iientified. For that reason tha man
will ba referred ip as Dave, and the
ex-priasl a3 George.

In 1974 Dave way a teacher In the
school Father Tom suparviaed in
Rochester, Whan he found out
shout his brother and Father Tom
ha was 30 angry ha wanted 1o harm
Adamacn physically.

A lellow teacher, Sister Tisthey
Trueman, racalled in har daposition
hat Dave came 1o the junior high
achao! whare thay taught on & Sat-
urday in late 1974.

~He was vary angry, very angry.
And he fteralty sa/d to me, ‘1 am

to ki him." And ho was tatk-

going ik

ing about Father Adamson,™
man tastified.

Amr she found out why he was 8o
ry — Bava axplained about how

F or Tom had sexuatly abused

Gaorges — she promind oo m to

‘Winona the following da:

jorm Bishop Watters about lhs ac-

cusations. And she did,

"1 here only becausa

saying it that man (Famer Tom) is

ot out of the parish within & wask
ha'll be & daacd man,"” sha told the

bishog.

According to

drive to0 Rochaster, walk up o the:
padium duwing Father Tom's sar-
mon and make public thair knawl-
wdge of his abusa.

©n the eve of that Sunday In late
1974, Father Tom rasigned his du-
tlas at St. Francis parish in ARoches
ter. He tokd patishioners he wes
going to 1he Twin Citias to pursus
Wi sducation at the University of
Minnesota.

Father Tom did go 10 the Twin Cit-
ies and enroll in classas at the
University of Minnasota. Arranga-
ments were mace with the archdio-
cese (o allow Father Tom to raom
and minister ata perish in St Paul.
Fathar Tom hoped the move to the
archdiocese, beginning In January
1975, would be shor-Sved. But it
would be 10 years bofara the priast
would return o his home diccase.

problams, but he never discussed
that with me at any tims."

he troublad 81 Brrived in
the Twin Cities and bagan
attending the University of
Mlnnnam. 85 planned. But

there wel
him, and ﬂll hakt-million Aoman
Catholics in the archdiacesa had nc
inkiing of the ghuse incidants,

For the naxt year, until February
1876, Fathar Tom continued 1a 3ee
the priest psychologist, Plarre, reg-
ularly — and ne arly conlactes
his ushup about returvng o the
Winona Diocesa.

Tima after lima, Walters denisd tha'
request — aven an tha occaslon
when he racaived a letter from
Plarre that andorsed it.

e depositions make it
clear that Bishap John
figach, who wa3 5000 Lo

bacome the archbishop of
tha Archdiocese of St Paul and
Minneapolis, keiw Adamson was
caming, that Warters had tok!
Roath that Father Tom was "'a vic-
tim of & situation in Winona.” and
that because of that sdustion, Fa-
thar Tom was seeing Fathar Plerre
— whom Foach knaw 10 ba a priest
and psychologist.

But just what had Watiers fold
Roach, or nof tole kit about Father
Tom?

Nedther Roach nor Watters would
29084 to be Interviewad for this
story. However, Iin ana of the arch-
diocasa’s summalion papars relat-
2d to lawsuits fied in Ramsey
County Oistrict Court, i states 1hat
in 1976, ““Arthbishop Roach under-
stood that allegations of homoBex-
ual conduc( had been m-no ngninm

tishop then sakd thal Father 'rom
was gna af his "fivest men” and
had received some of the fnest
tresimani that could be

he aodeg that Fathar Tom was un-
able to control himeatf

Sister Troeman recalled that the
bishop was "naliher upset. neithar
angry, neithar surprized”” at the
naws, aithough he sesmad
“pained.”

Later that weak, Dave himselt

T remove
Father Tam batore Sunday or ail of
the family members were going o

caive lmﬂuuon that ma homo-
s“uct natura al the conduct had 1o
do with youth.”

When questioned in his deposition,
Father Tom said he asgumed
Rosch knew somsthing about his
saxual molestation of youths.

Fatmer Tom made that usumphon
because he had rasigned from
“one of the top parishes in the
Diacese of Winona . . . and & just
seems, for tha bright man that he
[Roach) is. he would ba saying,

7" Father Tom testified. “1
just feit that he had 1o have some
awaraness that thars wars sama

O that Bishop Waners
wrots: "\il'\!hla | do nol quu;?:n
your svaluation regarding DY
regs Fathar Adamson has madn??-
must aiso acd that | am convincsd
that s dcesn't sven bagin o ap-
preciate the manbers ol plnph In
at least live diffarent communitie:

and bewilderad parants who only
{now] have coma 1o discover the
sourca of some of the problams of
iheir sons,’

it should be pointed out that,
first dapoaitien in 1986, Wamrs da-
L of Father

haart-broken and bewildersd par-
orits,” he axplained that the com-
ment was made regarding an Inci-
dant sama 30 years sarkar when
Watters was a principal of a high
achoal in Dubuqua, lowa,

In 1976 Fathar Tom stopped sesng
Father Pierre. In Juns of that yaar,
he was naméd associate pesior of
$1, Thomas Aguinas in St. Paul
Park.

A year latar, Grag Riadle becama
o of Father Tom's attar boys.

Tuasdey: The aliegailons of alher
victimy; the Riedie sult |3 settied
out of court.

{

1

“DON’T TELL ANYBODY...
.YOU'LL GET N TROUBLE, AND SO WILL I

Secrets finally become matter of public record

Last of three parta.
By Bob Ehlart/ Staft Writer

The calt cama in to the Mendota Heights police

station at 7 p.at. on Aug. 21, 1977,

Apuvulmunhnnghbodnq

Haights was refaying in

&d 2 sexual-abuse incidant. Ha ha

rGl’Ovn
ents of a 16-year- boy\ﬂho had just r-purt

ana azked It tha boy wanted to caddy.

MIke {wharse raal name is whhheld becauss hs
wag a juvenile) said hs woult. Tha two mads

rangmunmw randezvous at 8 gas station
later

aftemoon near the
Invar Grews Haights,

Mkt pufled the cart araund.

They shot a round of pnif and. as agread,

Atter goifing, Tom suggested that the two 9o
“Then 7

% BOMS in again, his 1

stalicn.

nﬂdﬂ my panis. | risd shoving his hand awuy

SIUES, and he's

and o this, and than ha

Onthe Iyom.hllkulmﬂTomh.lngedathm
ime

mmsremrwhlugmnm

ARar the two had dressed, Tom bought Mike &
can ol pop knd then teak Kim back 1o the gas

smh?‘mr-nyhglm y
ept irying 10 do it.”

round the mid-

Tha suspact was white and al Hawm get a Coka 80d @ sandwich. ‘om drove Mice told his mother about the incident; and--— - -
&athes, had & bear belly and drove & to the Mendakota Club down the road she called tha polics, whe ssked Mike 1o cal
ymouth, according ta the police raports. and invied Mb o the @f FOOM. tham it he baard from Tom again,

His ngmg was Tom.

Tom had picked up Mike bitchhiking at 2:30
p.m, Alsr axchanging pleasanirias and
names, Tom said e was gaing gofing later,

"Wa 33t In thers for & couple of minutes, and
wher we went out to the n we went
the sauna.” Wike sald, sccording 10 a
statement ha later gave the Mendota Haights
palite. “Wa wars 3ltting . . . and he tried grab-

Treae days (ater, Tom calied, ancmm(? o
police raports. Mike and Tom arrangs

angthar golf outing for 4:30 p.am.,
ADAMSON Continued cn page 4E

John Doe 768 482




- g =

“IJGN’T TELL ANYBODY...

ADAMSON:
How much
did church
know?

‘ontinued from page 1E

neeting at the sama gas station.
“han Mike called the polics.

“men Tom arrived in the white
ymouth, right on schedule, Rich-
u'd Thul, who was then the Mando-

hits pohoe chia, and a fellow
)ﬂlcer arresied Tom and read him
ig rights.

“Jom" tumad out 10 be Father Tom
~ Fathar Thomas Peul Adamson

1 81, Thomas Aquinas rectory in

3t. Paul Park.

‘He was vary caim, espacially Gon-
udaring the charge {indecent tber-
ins) and_r;‘nca he was a Catholic

“ather Tom asked what he shoutd
Io and said that tha matier was not
weh & big deal, Thut wrole in his
eport. "' asked him whethar ha

1ad touched Mika's pents."

“ather Tom told the chial that he
L)

o priast was handcuffed and
aaded into the podcs car,

AL the polica station, Father Tom
vas fingerprintsd, photographed
ngd askadt i ha would Ike 10 make
1 stalemant.

1a declined and then was relegsed.

some 10 yaars [dter, when asked In
Japositions about the events oul-
inad i the polica rapart, Father
Tom ramembarad the arrest tut not
ha detalls.

The priast was naver prosecuted,
1or was the incident di

Statt Photo by Jooy MclLadster

..YOU'LL GET IN TROUBLE, AND SO WILL I

Greg Rivdle sat In his apartmenl in & town north of the Twin Cities, where he lived last summer.

apy Iea of 525 an hour bocauss of
tha priest’s professiona) status.

. This man has clinical psychr
airic dificulties i the form of con-
IHctual hamaosaxual feslings. He is

nat a criminal kype and very dafi-
nlhl i nOt & parson who wishes to
poout and hurt others. As such, ha
doas not repeasant 4 danger in an
open community.”

Mika, Grag Riedie and five other
boys who ailsge abuse by Fathar
Yom during his teaurs In the archdi-
ocesa probably woukd it agrew
with that

vig fallow prigsts, by his parisho-
tats, by his Superiors of any other
withority i e archdiocasa, whera
e worked, or the Dlocesa of Wina-

But a decade ago it was standard
procedurs for institutions and the
namn\s of vsuimn o deal quiatty

1a, where he had Desn In
1558,

Jakata cuunty :uthomm dnd ruot
>osecuts the indecent.

Sarge, clai i of
5t oo WRS“"'
sortit. 5o Falher Tom's cise was

:ass-d :lung for prosseution 1o the
sty of Mendota Helghts. Tha
;harge Indocam XQ0SUNS, @ Mis-

What happenad next is anybody's
Juess. NG ONe 58ams to remembar
wow of if the case was satdad, and
@ rected of it could e located in
Jakota County.

‘| don't remambar how it was fo-
s0ived,” sald Thomas Andorsun.
Nt one time was 8d 10

" wosacute tha case-lor Mandoa
uights.

Nevat in the fiest 16 ysars of his
carear in the Diocess of Winona,
1958 thwough 1374, was Father

Tom subjactad jblic or judicial
scrutiny for s-:warr“nlsm duct.

Even whita ha was in treatment,
Futhar Tom was sexually abusging

Grag Fledle, lar, the
wils and associate of Carl
Schwartz, admirisiersd lh- troat-
mant, baginning in lata 197
Schwarts and Whesiar ducinad L]
eommant kor this story.

"ll seems like | was maeting with
her avery ather waek lor over a
pariod ol & fsw months,” Father
Yom testified. "She did a lot of
dream tharapy; that's the principal
nn:mory ve af my working with
e

Siahop Loras Watters

Bishop Robart Carson

logical history, which includsd Fa-
D8 Kan Piarre’s neias about past
sexusl indiscretions In the Diccese
of Winona. o &aid archdio-
cese officials did not consul the
fies tnan, choasing instead to dis-
£uss the matter with Pierme.

Archdiocasa officials say they wars
undes the mistaken impression that
Father Tom's "homosexual prod-
lem.” up 1o that palm. Includad only
adult maies. Tha dispnosis of a
“momosexual problam,” in fact,

Greg Riedla at & Aaseville shopping
cantar.

And thers was an Datebar 1982
which arehdiocase offi-

hay didn't leamn of

until March 1983 — involving Fa-

thew Tom and a youth from hi

parish,

In that case an Apple Yalley boy

ahegas that Father Tom reached for

hlsn-nluhvm tha twowere in a
whiripool at & Bumsvilla athietic fa-

victim, | jusi feal that the church
had a respansibillty, Wa dldn't walk
ehurch, We ddn"

But it was an ariicls in the March
19887 Catnolic Bullotin — 2n archdi-
acese publication — thai caught
Janet Riedia’s ayes.

In the March 1887 Catholic Bulletin,
Roach — who would nct snisnain
queslions on the Adamson situa-
tion far thig story — addressed the
topic of sexudl abusa by priests.

In the erticka Roach said he was
praying for the victims, the families
and members of the priest commu-
nity whe had suftared as 2 resuit of
he sexual abusa, "'l pray also for
Father Adamson. Whatever terura
e rast of us may exparignca, he
must ba the most tortured of atl,”
ha wrate.

To Janet Aledls, Roach's words
were st more evidences that her
church was aul of 1ouch with tha
victims.,

t & prass conlerence

shondy atter pubiic disclo-

sure of the lawsuil, Bishop

Carlson said that if mis-
takes had been mada during the
Adamson attair, they would not be
rapastad.

“tn retrospact, we would handia it

| ditfaranty teday,” said Carlson dur-
Ing an interview.

Alser the lawsuit was made public,
Caraon helpad tormulate a new
frew-polnt a8t of guidelines that pro-
vide for iImmadinte and engoing
eare tor tha victm and swil ramoy-
al from duty of the alleged victimiz-
ar, In all future cases, poiice ara 10
be alentad.

one accusing a Byzantine Catnolic
priest — not pHiliated with the arch-
cliocens — of sexuaty abusing par-

ish children, Carison himsaH report-

ad what ha knew 10 authorities.)

Under the guidelines, a priesi such
25 Adamson would have to spand
up 1o five years In irsatmant and
after-care programs betore Re was

n Oct. 30, 1984, Archbish-

op John Roach raceived &

fetter Wom the spiritual

nader in tha Diocese of
Winona, Bishop Loras Waters. Fa-
thar Tom's abuse of Greg Risdis
had basn made known 1o both man
at that time.

1 am very sory that Father Adam-
30N's many talants continue 1o be
pmmladbeﬂmnfmiw
volvemant males, and
lnm-mor-somwmmllrrl-

in January of 1
coud ne knger ask him ta accept
pastoral responsibdity in tha Wing-
na Diocese bacausa of this sama
typa of problem. ... .

Jati Andorson, the Riedles’ attar-
ney, questioned Watters and Carl-
50N about the lsttar In their ficst
dapasitions (many parties in the
suit wars caflad upon to testily
more than once, under oath but nat
n open court).

a33ignmant — ona that coukd not
include mirdstry to minors. The Dio-
cass of Winona has revamped its
approgch o daaling wath such shu-
ations 100,

"The Archelocase ef St. Paul and
Mnnmlpolil 15 painiully awars that
d formation is now nva}la:le which

laarky argues Bgainst 4 decision 1o

.n!nmmn Adamsan in a posi
uon of ra
clude) " the archgio-
2886 WIO in COUMt papers defent-
ng its position.

Bishop Cartson achoed that senti-
mant when ha sald, “R's unfair if

they just taks it from hindsignl and -

apply Kind of @ 20-20 vision 10l
Ullrghind! ht, paopie argua that
ths church didn't do e . but,

h.llld,"wolldtryb)dnsurrm-

wing.... "

The question that will always re-
main is: How much and what kind
of information was relsiysd from
bishop Ip bishap In Winona, from
Wincna to the archdiocese? :

One of ow lawsuis brougnt
Ignlnﬂ tha church as & resull of

After sworn
Roach and Carlson caklac a meat-

's bahavior may teave that
Question L to 2 jury ina chl briad

sibiity, which may - -
contact,

i was tha conclusion apiats cility. Tha boy's mothar had been ing with Watters a1 a locaticn half- smedulod o begin m February,
Jid the erchdiocase know about “Thare ars alficavits from three oth- who traatad the priest in the 19608 mun_? gbw Instruction from Fa- | way betwesn St Paul and Winona,
Zather Tom's adtnitted abute of or boys irom St. Thomas Aquinas | and 1970s. om. Tha aBeged victim at the Church of
Vika? partsh who now sllega Father Tom ln the Villa Maria Academy south of \hn Rizan Savior in Bumsville and
sbiaad them batwasn 1976 and A3 a rasult of Fathar Tom's abuse The priest has denied the aliega- lad Wing, Minn., in Auguat 1886, e among those suing
1 know of no ane (in the archdio- 1379. The priest aithar makes out- al the rads boy wt immacu- | ton, mmmmmrnamm mm.mmanmunmum mmdlacnunow
aw50) who was contacted. All right daniats of the accusations or |ate Concaption parish, he was re- | youlh were niked In the pool. The what and zt what point they kmw it,
wera with (other) aftor- | says ha cannot recall the ncidants. | moved lrom hie duties 2% a 8- lice report slates that w\or 510 3 latar 's fiem rep at of
wy3. | have the ganeral sanse that | But he does umitcnmmulny abus- | trator and was hospitalized by & ‘om said he was mersty “tickiing” Carison, Ma piaintiiis in the swits that invalve
hor had had some discussions ing Greg Riedks during that tima, Minnaapolls psychiatrst, Or. Jo- e boy. Father Tom. What saparatss ihe
wilh someond in the church, burt it soph Gandron, Atorney Anderson, whu was Noi &t | other three culstanding suils from
“aally i a0 Wnpression,” Nm untll 198, & year after Fathar The ‘s inather had informed tha closed meeting, sald, '‘“Thay the Riedts action Is that the others
‘oM bacame admunistrator of Im- Al tha conclusion of Father Tom's | the wville police, who, after an 1D discuss the did not abage abuss over an ex-
n his dapositions, Father Tom said m.cum. Col Cnurch in Co- | 19 days of iInpatlent therapy at St. imestigation. st toncied of time. Greyg Rie-
s sngaged Jamas O'Connell, » ymbig Heights, was the archdio- Mary's Hasptnl n Minnaspofis, uniounded — o crime occurred.” | ger at £ ae's p with Father Tom
Hlsllnqs lwyer. him as & | casa rocked by the revelalion thel hewaver, archdiacass officials re- Next she alerted the archdiccese. hair diftarences.” want of bor two years.
result of his contact with Mike. thig priesi of promise had bean uulgnod him In Februsry 1981 as
Dcmmldun mtdunyﬂmt. tut | moleating a bay in that parish. -smum pastor of the urmoc No ona i the archdiocass toid her | Carison. who wes st Lhe menting, | host of the other alleged victims in
ne said be dopa Not recall who o he flsan Saviof In Burns apaut the 1900 incident involving said thit nither Roach nar Watlers | tha two diocesas whars Adamson
the dafense work. Ahar baing reported by & fetow Father Tom and the boy &t Immacu- | pravalied upon the othar to change | is accusad had only brief ancoun-
X priestin November 1983, Faiher Inta C: his story. ters with the priast. The exeaptions
After negotiations batwean tha city | Tom was summoned to the chan- hera ware conditiohs along are two sauthwast Minnesota
of Mendota Heights and Adam- cery of Ihe archdiscesa. Thare Fa- with the placamani at Ris- | Monethetsss the archdiocesa con. | Later, in October 1983, thﬁ.ﬁ with whom Fatoer Tom 4l
son s lagal counsal, Father Tom thar Tom confessad tha abuss to an Savicr, hawever, sidarad tha incident » violation of Loras Watters of the Clocess of carrigd on extanded rala-
was rajerrad ic a thera- | Father Robert Carison (wha Iater its 19681 behavior which | Winona rasigned his post at 70. One lasted 10 yaars,
st kx svaluation, according to the | becama a bishop). Father Tom was orally Instructad was an uhwritian understanding citing his age. ovariapping that youth's passage
et depositions. 10: hava no youth contact: have he | betwsan Father Tom and his supar- to fegal ags. Both ars now aduills,
When toid that he would have 10 contact with anyene at | When askad to commant on the wmmmwam
Athough the reason 5 unclaar— rasign from the parish, Father Tem Chureh in Anoka Coune Adamson situation last summer.,
Thomas Andersol SUggest hald— | W sagk oo - 1y; stay out of Anoka County con- | Subasquently. the agresment was Watters deciinad. _
“nay hava been some olaa bargein- tinue to talk with Gendron, and pulhwnm;muninnndbyfmr Lo T
ng—U'Connell asked Carl A, The parents of the abused boy met kup i raguiar contact with an Tom and Archblshap Reach. Father argue that the *fve- -
Schwartz, 3 psychiairist then prac- | with Carison in 1980. At adviser, Father Mi- Tom nmduunoﬁm ‘pastor HFWH-'”! 1887 — after 25 Iaged incidant with Father Tom in john D 7
tiewy i St: Paul to axamine Adam- | that meeting. Carlson said he told chael K, of Risen Savior until sarly 1985, and several faked at tha whirlpeol in 1982 caused se- Qe BB
son. Schwartz did. ha said in a the parents “‘something wousd be when the Risdies bagan to press WWN 1o sutile tha Riadia - vare trauma.
lottar to O'Connell writtsn Nov. 23, | dens. Fathar Tom staysd i contact with the cass for their kmp som, it in private — the Riadias
1877, Kort and Gandron but, at one point reg. and JeH Anderson decided 1o oo Thaers la debale among psychothar-
Fathar Tom was asked to leaye his | or anathac, e eventually broke the public, apists aboul the impac! of such
“ ... This young man has recantly | parish postion and instructed 10 other rues, By 1986 Father Tom's history was Eriel sncoumers an victims. Nons-
basn mors ovarwhalmed by his ho~ | enter treatinant, which he later did. bacoming cisar 10 tha Hiadkes, aven | Thara wae TV naws storig, from- | thalass a Flamsay County judoe
maosexusl neads and desires and The talky with Gancroh svenually | though none of the priasl's past page headines and many Inks 1o aarisr this year ruled that tha Risen
hAE-CR.ORS. But 0.8 sigrad aMfidavil benml m_?g and mostly con- | had Besn mads public., l'\ahﬂll trndp about prisste who | Savior victin could ask a jury 1©
wenched out |n fondia young mals | preparad for Jat{ Ancierson (ihe arsationdl, 23 in, are you TRty inors- Ml —ssuass pumitive Fhe
men-agors * 'Schwark " the paranta of duhq?" To which Fathar Tom ¥ krsow, | onestly boliovs that) | Hons of doliars had bean sw. damages coukt sxcesd Tha normal
it Out in pags- o sighth-grade bay aiso wars cid | would respond In pefson, of over wn more angry at Archbishop 10 victims of abuse by 8 Catholk: <aifing of $4010,000 in nenaconomic
m. \hm: ot a5 hr u he will go | that this. was an Isclatad ingident. the telephons, that things wara go- | Aoach bacause | befieve that ne priast from Louisiana. Many rmm lots, such 45 pain and suf‘ering
homasexyally with mal ing welL knew," Janat Riedle saig, "1 don’t cases ware being and distress.
The amily wes net told later whan care Il ha didn’L knaw exactly. ) decided — some of them in Mlmu
Schwartz made note of V'S alficials wit As lor forbidden people and places, | baliwve ha knew that there was aola. 1l tha civil case comas 1o lrial in
refationships with “older males"” one of Father Tom's mmpds\s Fa- | Carlson — who himself was suspk | something wreng. And that he nad February. and If the jury tinds the
and recommencsd peychothetapy | ther Kennath Pierre, who ioid Carl- | cious of Father Tam — peasad [ uspnnslblllyw know why that Ofticials from tha two Minnesota Diccesd ol Winona and the Archdi-
1or “about a year.™ s0n that “'thare have bean athar slong reports that Adamson had priest was beinyg transtarred from diocesas and the Fiedie ocasa of SL Pawl and Minneapoiis
incigants of this nature.” been 3680 with youths trom Immac- | Winona. Wiy he was being asked | found themsalvas in the midst of ware neglipant, Anderscn beliaves
“This ha a Good chancs ol remit- ulate Concaption; a secratary 8t 0 0ccapt a priast from someplace | the local fray. Mumaw the case could have an impact on
ting and not reoccurring at @ later | Carison and Aschbishop Reach had | Risen Savier said boys frequently | alze. swers 10 charges from both tha actions afl over the country.
date." said 3 permission in writing frae Father talled for Father Tom. Alsc there plaintifis and e defendants were
Fathar Tom & aiscount psychothar | Tom to review his private, psyeho- | was the July 1982 masting with A8 a parsnt, and aa 3 parant of & | bandied about In the fecal medie. ADAMEON Continuad on page SE




“DON’T TELL

ANYBODY...

Conlinued fron page 48

“*The cleim lor puniiive damages,
wa beliava, ig golng 10 b & lot more
uubsumlnl than for compansatery

know thase's 4 cap on compensa-
m dam 3 Minmsnll of

hay ses Iheir 8xposure
in cumpensatory damages as no
more hen that.”

To prapara for & poasibie punitive-
damagas award, Andarsan snd col-
‘eagues have Da*n trying lo gath-
& information to help tham maas-
we the pssets of the various
church eniities. Andarson beliaves
thal means he shoukd go beyand
the ragéon — aven lo Home, if nec-
asgary — o gauge the Catholc
Church's sl to pay.

Andrew Eisenzimmear, an atome;

represanting the archdiocese in

suil, sald he doubls Andarson

could \ake the financlal-discovery

proceas beyond tha archdiocese
wel.

his past March, ha Riediesa
and all ha parties from the
other side — the Diocase

ol Winona, Ihe Archdio-
cesa of 81, Paul and Mhnnpoha
tha Insurance compal
Thomas Aquinas Parizh nnd ‘Father
Tom — reached a manetary satthe-
ment.

when ha had bis first contact with
Fathar Adamson. And i was like an
atult affair, and ha was a child.”

Janet Rledis has stopped laking
the sporaments in the Catholic
Charch. Sha has, mone of 1ase, quit
the Catholic Church, atthough “1 go
to church once in & while (0 pleasa
my husband," Her husband, John
Fiedle, who datlined 1o comment
for thig story, i stil} active In the
chureh.

When their son was discoverad to
ba & saxual ollander, Janst Riediy
turngd him in, alerted authorities
and warnad all thoss wha might
coma in contact with Greg. Jans!
wil never underst; her
church did not do the aama with its
wan, tha Aav, Thomas Paul Adam-
soh.

Blshop Cerisan, wiho was asked to
answer Janet squastion about why
the chur¢h did pot inform pecple
such as she did, sald he did not
think, under the tances,
couiid answar it to her satisfaction.

He ragrets that she fesls the way
sha does toward the church. Whan
ad what advica he had for the
Rintes, he sakl he didn't know i
he hid the right to advise them. But
his advice In general would be this:

""Thare ara lots of things that hap-
pan (0 paapls In thelr istme. And

soma of them sre , and soma
Officialty dusignatad as n "nubsnn— of tham are bad. ) think that if wa lat
tial aum lha Bxact amo| a negative axparience paral n us
not g .A!lhoughnoonuin- Insomnwlymmaluiush
volved h s the hava
sure agresmaent tied (0 i Satthe- lomn power over us. ... . Il takes
ment, ihare waa a hint ol dollar away our freedom,”
tigures discusaed balore tha setile-
mant was made.

far leaving the archdio-

Shortly atter 1he suit was made cesa in January 1985, Fa-
public in 1987, QGreg Risdla was thew Tom went back 1o tha
chargad with sexualty abusing an- Diocess of Winona and

other gil. Although tha judge evea-
1ualfy dismissed fhe case, during
the lestimony ona af the witnasses
in Grag's criminal irial tesilllad that
she had haard Greg ha had
baan offared betwean $1 milion
and $1.5 mitlion to sattls.

“Thers is no amount that s enough
bacause you can'l give back, the
chusrch can neves give back to me
the lotll trush that | would jove to
have,” Janal Rigdh sald, “No
amount of monsy is gong to gve
Greg back the Iving ha

afer. .. .1 think Greg way rnbbld
al too many years of that process
alf growing up. | ihink Greg graw up

ihen on io & reatmant program In
Si. Lowis,

For tha past three years frisads and
tamily say he has boon abla 10 say
mass privalely. His superiors in the
Winona Dlocess have asked him 1o
ratraln trom publicly exercising s
priestly funchion, Fathar Tom said
sald in his most recent deposition.

He still recaives some inancial sup-
porl from the Diccasa of Winona,
:::'hls fure IS unclear aven to

Fathar Tom has audited and akan
courges at tha University of Wis.

Siaff Pholos by Joey Mclelster

Star Tribune/ Tuesday /Oecembar 13,1338

.YOU'LL GET IN TROUBLE, AND SO WILL I'

Greg Rledle fnusd ko 8 aexuval
has recenily moved 1o Flotide.

aler an in-pi

program. He

consin-Eau Claira, As of this past
SUIMmEr, ha was bving i Eay

Claira. He 3t visits often his large
family in Byron, Minn., and stil offi
ciates soma church llvgies far
family mambers.

‘Whan asked H the family had forgiv-
@n him, a , whi agreed 1o

talk on the N0 RAMA was
vsed, praised the Tom Adameon
wity was always thera to Raten, to
ehristan, 16 marry and bu)
membere of his famdy flock,

He's my brother. | woukd naver

urn my back on him; naither wouid
1he rest,” tha sibling sald. “You
forghva your brothers 70 times sev-
en.”

Father Tom sees \herapists when
ha feels the need. Bul ha aiit grap-
ples with unanswered questions,

“Why would & person with my gifis
take Ihia kind of a risk and 50 on?
You knaw, what does it have (0 &3
miy‘::tcan masiurbate by yoursel
ar-old presant and
all those kiﬂd: of things,” Father
Tom said when discusaing his

problem dusing the Aug. 30 deposi-
tion. 1 think there's aiotin the
Infimacy. medllrsa.alothmn—
lml being a foresful, dominant pa
tsctionist typa of gur that would lk!
peuph around that | could be the:
Isad guy.

“I've atways worked at (e ldea of
being celibate . . . enybody can be
celibate for a day. But theh you
wxtend that over wesks and monthy
1 found in my experiance that same-
thing was gaing to axplads. ... "

On a summer atternocn, when a

mpomr and a photographar

knocked on Falher Tom's doof 1o
sk about his sida of this siory, ha
mwumuunydmml‘
a3 o personalitiey invoived

Ha evan declined to opan the door.

S0 Fethar Tom apake through It the
Wiy prissis sphuk thiough wals in
CONIASSIONRHE:

"'My mother seas it in the papars.
Her friends call her. You Gan't know
whal she has basn theough, You
can't know,"* Father Tom sald.

Greq Riedle is no longer involved in
en inpatient freatmant program, but
he is 8 mamber of & sexual-addicls
SUPPHI group,

I have my one-yeal medallion,”
said Greg, who has sinosd moved

1o Florida. "'l haven't showed {my-
sell] 1o arybody for o year.”

Whan asked if he, also & s8x abus-
or, were ‘nummf than Father
Tom, Greg bestied at the question.

"Anybody who tried o comgars ma
ta Adamson, I'd argue thal. And H'a
s arguinsnl I'd win. Because | am

bellar,” he sakl.

But e adits it s 2 baitle: " wi
always have this suff in the back of
my head. it dossn't go away, It
ahways comes back somshow,
some day. Anytime il wants."”

[
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